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FINANCE & ADMIN. SERVICES DEPARTMENT CITY OF e~
Purchasing Division I ]I J
Phone: 954-572-2274
Fax: 954-578-4809 RI

FLORIDA

August 27, 2020 Sent Via Email kathy skibbaia schoolspecialty.com

Ms. Kathy Skibba, Bid Coordinator
School Specialty, Inc.
W6316 Design Drive
Greenville, W1 54942

Subject: Last Renewal — Bid Title: Safety Supplies and Equipment
Bid No. 17-46-09-HR

Ms. Skibba,

The above referenced Contract shall expire December 31, 2020. Pursuant to the
terms and conditions of the Bid, the City reserves the right to renew the Contract
for two (2) additional one (1) year periods providing all terms and conditions
remain the same. The City wishes to exercise the last renewal option for the period
of January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021 for the following items:

Supply Items 34% Discount off Catalog Prices
Furniture 10% Discount off Catalog Prices
217 Century Safety and Security Solutions & School Specialty Education

Essentials Catalogs pjeage reference bid #7791076349 on all purchase orders*

Please sign, date and return this acknowledgement and fax to number 954-578-
4809 or email to hraphaelsoniisunrisefl.eov

Best Regards,
%L%/QM,M

Holly Raphaelson, C.P.M., CPPO, CPSM
Contracts Administrator

We hereby acknowledge that the above contract is renewed for one year.

Signature: dﬂﬂfm g Date:__ 9/15/2020

KabaoSicitka Amy M. Fuss

10770 West Oakland Park Boulevard, Sunrise, FL 33351



